

CONTACT

- +639155491553
- ✓ reymonegav25@gmail.com
- Brgy. Upper Katungal, Tacurong City, Sultan Kudarat

EDUCATION

2020 - 2022 VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

 Master of Science in Plant Pathology

2014 - 2018 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MINDANAO

 Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Major in Plant Pathology

SKILLS

- MS Office Literate
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Strong Communication

REYMONE B. GAVILENO

MS IN PLANT PATHOLOGY

PROFILE

A highly determined individual with years of experience as an agricultural technician and currently as an instructor in an academic setting. Adept at handling several projects and duties at once, and possess a great capacity for teamwork in collaborative settings. Possesses outstanding organizational, problem-solving, and communication abilities. devoted to lifelong learning and career advancement as a means of achieving both individual and business success.

WORK EXPERIENCE

South Cotabato State College

2022 - PRESENT

INSTRUCTOR I

- · Perform teaching intructions to students
- Prepare instructional material and/or related teaching aids necessary for effective efficient teaching
- Develop realistic and comprehensive syllabus for each course being assigned to him
- Provide academic consultation to students having miscellaneous academic difficulties and problems
- Perform routine instructor's task
- Prepare and submit students grades at every end of the semester

2018 - 2020

Sultan Kudarat State University-Lutayan Campus (DOST PCAARRD Funded Project)

Agricultural Technician

- Rendered services as Agricultural Technician to the project entitled "Multilocation Trial of Ten Promising Varieties of Cacao in the Philippines"
- Responsible for collecting, preparing research materials and assisted in the conduct of the experimental activities
- Performed research and constructed technical report on the project

REFERENCE

Mylene Grace C. Denona, PhD

Dean, Institute of Agriculture-SCSC

Phone: +63917-169-0566
Email: mgcdenona@scsc.edu.ph

Robelyn T. Piamonte, PhD

Department Head, DPM

Phone: +63917-154-6999
Email: rtpiamonte@vsu.edu.ph